Department of Public Works

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue =
Racine, Wisconsin 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKE
262.636.9121 — Public Works
262.636.9191 - Engineering

City of Racine, Wisconsin

Richard M. Jones, PE
Commissioner of Public Works

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations

John C. Rooney, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

December 12, 2006

TO: Alderman Ron Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John Rooney
Asst. Commissioner of Public Works/Engineering
RE: Amendment No. 1, Three-Party Design Engineering Services for Ohio Street

from 16" Street to 21° Street, Clark Dietz, Inc., consultant

We have received Amendment No 1 to the three-party agreement from Clark Dietz, Inc. for
preparing plans and specifications for the reconstruction of Ohio Street from 16" Street to

21°% Street, State Project ID: 2703-03-05.

The amendment is to change the drilling subcontractor and no change in the contract

amount.

If the Committee agrees with the proposal, appropriate action would be to approve the
proposal and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into the agreement.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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